-
FRIENDS

Crawn Pomt §ibrar

—

Mission

The Friends of the Crown Point Library's mission is to enhance
and pramote the use and enjoyment of the library

They raise funds 1o support library programs, services and to help fund iterns
not generally covered in the library's regular operating budget.

General Meeting - AGENDA
Tuesday December 9, 2025 10 AM

Call to order, Roll Call & Reading of Mission Statement by President Vicky Klein

2. MOTION TO APPROVE: Agenda

3. Secretary’s Report

a. MOTION TO APPROVE: 9/8/25 General Meeting Minutes
b. MOTION TO APPROVE: 2026 Friends Activity Calendar

4. Treasurer’s Report

a. MOTION TO APPROVE: Financial Report 9/9/25 through 11/30/25

~poomT

MOTION TO APPROVE: 2026 budget

Memorials and Donations

New membership rates in place (forms and any media?)
Raffle winners & National Friends Week Lifetime winner
. 2026 Indiana Gaming License approved

5. Director’s Report: Julie Wendorf
6. President’s Report: Vicky Klein
a. MOTION TO APPROVE 2026 Officers
b. MOTION TO APPOINT 2026 Chairpersons
c. Review of 2026 membership listing
7. Library Liaison Report: Laura Clemons
a. MOTION TO APPROVE Budget request since last meeting
i. Bookclub bag books, Card tables & water containers
b. Additional new requests
8. Fundraising Report - Laura Clemons
a. Fundraising meeting today - after general meeting
i. Colette presentation and discussion

9. New Business

a. 2026 Annual Membership: Due now
b. Help with Staff Lunch 2/13/26 - Panera Lunch
c. Spring raffle basket donations by 2/10/26

10. Upcoming meetings:

a. As needed: Fundraising meeting January 13th, 2026
b. Member regular meeting Feb 10, 2026

c. Annual meeting Feb 10, 2026

d. Fundraising meeting Feb 10, 2026



atl
=

&

¥

.

by
> Mission

The Friends of the Crown Point Library's mission is to enhance

=
o e

<
. and pramote the use and enjoyment of the library

FRIENDS They raise Tunds 1o support library programs, services and to help fund itams

Crawn Pomt §ibrar

@

not generally covered in the library's regular operating budget.

General Meeting
Tuesday September 9, 2025, 6pm

Minutes

. Call to order 6pm by President Vicky Klein. In attendance: Cris Bobowsky, Joan

Brasa, Laura Clemons, Marie Cooper, Richard Cooper, Rose Cyphert, Carol
Doty, Carol Fisher, Vicky Klein, Melanie Krcmery, Kate Marencik, Anne Parent,
Mary Claire Shaw, Betty Jane Spanier, Mary Targett, Jannie Urevig, and Julie
Wendorf.
Reading of Mission Statement by Vicky Klein.
Approval of this agenda-1% Joan Brasa, 2"* Mary Targett- APPROVED
Approval of 05/13/2025 Minutes- 15 Mary Claire Shaw, 2™ Katie
Marencik-APPROVED
Approval of Treasurer’s Report- 1! Carol Fisher, 2" Robert Cooper- APPROVED
a. Memorials and CD status
b. Scott Campion Direct Donation
c. Proposed 2026 budget: any modifications due to Rose Kendall by
11/1/2025
Director’s Report: Julie Wendorf
President’s Report: Vicky Klein
a. Discussion to appoint nominating committee
b. Friends Week in October seeking Celebration Chairperson; Mary Targett
volunteered.
c. Membership rates discussion for increase to $15 single, $25 family and no
change to $150 lifetime.
i. Approval of rate change- 1% Carol Fisher, 2" Joan Brasa -
APPROVED
Library Liaison Report: Laura Clemons
a. Status of director request for $25K for website development: Approval of
$25K request contingent on Legacy Grant proposal outcome:
i. fullamount approved if denied, remaining balance approved if
grant is successful;
1% Rose Cyphert, 2™ Cris Bobosky — APPROVED



b. Budgeted requests: snack bar and reimbursement of Kindle purchases

9. Fundraising Report
a. Approval of Friend’s Member’s discount to remain at $5 1 Carol Fisher,
2" Carol Doty - APPROVED
10.New Business
a. Need (2) additional members for gaming committee - Mary Targett
chairperson; Anne Parent, Julie Wendorf and Jannie Urevig volunteered
b. Donations needed for holiday baskets — Mary Targett chairperson
i. Items/donations to be collected by September 25"
ii. Mary Targett will bring in basket by September 29"
ii. Basket displayed October 1% through November 17"
iv. Raffle drawing on November 17"
c. National Friends Week 10/19-10/25
i. Lifetime membership discount week: Anne Parent suggested
anyone who buys or renews their membership during this week is
put in a raffle for one membership to be converted to a lifetime
membership; drawing to be held on November 1%
d. Volunteers for Fall Book Sale 10/22-10/24 — Jannie Urevig chairperson
i. CPHS Honor Society students have been contacted
ii. Julie Wendorf mentioned the possibility of help from library interns
iii. Marie Cooper may take some excess/unsold books to VA Center in
CP
e. National Giving Day December 2"- remember the Library!
f.  Approval for purchase of (2) new water jugs -1 Laura Clemons, 2™ Julie
Wendorf- APPROVED
g. Laura Clemons 10/31 Toddler Trick or Treat- volunteers needed
11. Upcoming meetings:
a. Member regular meeting December 9" 10am
b. Fundraising meeting December 9" 11am

Motion to adjourn 7:26 pm - 15t Melanie Krcmery, 2™ Joan Brasa- APPROVED



8/20/25 - 11/30/25 Financial Report

- | -
|

2040 54
Jnnp |
11,00 L
Jzen Ll
aen | 13,200
Tane ] ]
Jsa.0
1600 | 3
Anen
Jaan L
1500 |
20.0.0 L1t
2100 35
i b
dgmint § #1058 maieeiemeiel jL Y, AdE @50, 5%
tarva Muige - Martin Mameris! Fumd $45s 50 =
Sharan Bog Fuad 41,718 s0)
Enral Bawgsiarg Fumd 4160 wo T
e o] [
200 [RESTRICTED
Hartsn: Frenss § - acssunt ¥ #3,367]  pa.saw 11
Camflar: CD $10,000 S5STPEI08 TM 40% APY S00% mitures 273718 |:|.ll,.Imu| siga10|  sineie|  §
Camitliri CO 10,540.97 & 399 LA1EET 50T % APFY 5.1 5% /il buras 10/ 187 24 Sallail. [ |
Rollsd 4738, 36, Msturss 10736, 5, Bolied 10,3625 Muturss on 4738, 36 gimson|  waoras|  wioziel  sinoa
Puoplen; OO §10,000 & SSO00SEIME, 119 4, 184 matures 671728, Solisd 418,000 SI0,504 #10,504 %
Hvnmt Wank % (mash held by Ko Kandall and /sr Laura € smans w300 808 808
Evamt Banh Erica Wegnar | 3 $0 b
GHY Cards [ 3y} bald by Ross Kengail 80 #0 = 2

12/9/25

1.2.0 Periodic: Annual Book Sales - Fall $714

1.3.0

Summer Market Community Event - $319 book sales

4.1.1

Fall holiday basket November 17 raffle - Winner Lisa Betey 274 Tickets

Summer Basket September 12 raffle - Ice Cream Basket winner Jean
4.1.1 Callier

8.1.0

Xfer to library (grant check should have been written to CPCL $3200

8.2.0

Unrestricted Donations Bailey Family $500




8/20/25 - 11/30/25 Financial Report

12/9/25

8.2.0 Donation by Joan Braza in memory of Carol Bangsberg $10
14.3.5 Kindles for reading program prizes } )
14.7.2 Candy for Pumpkin Walk

14.8.0 Friends purchase 10 card tables for Main and Winfield use
20.3.0 Kitchen Supplies - Two Drink Dispensers




adl
=

L

¥

.

b
b Mission

The Friends of the Crown Point Library's mission is to enhance

=
b n

=
-~ and pramaote the use and enjoyment of the librarny.

FR.FE_NDS They raise Tunds 1o support library programs, services and to help fund itams

Crawn Pomt [ ibrarn

7.
8.
9.

not generally covered in the library's reguilar operating budget.

Fundraising Meeting
Tuesday, September 9™, 2025, 5 p.m.

Minutes

. Call to order 5 p.m. by President Vicky Klein. In attendance: Cris Bobowsky,

Joan Brasa, Laura Clemons, Marie Cooper, Richard Cooper, Rose Cyphert,
Carol Doty, Carol Fisher, Vicky Klein, Melanie Krcmery, Kate Marencik, Anne
Parent, Mary Claire Shaw, Betty Jane Spanier, Mary Targett, Jannie Urevig, and
Julie Wendorf.

Social Media Request- Connect Friends of the Library Facebook page to
Instagram..An Instagram profile can only be connected to one Facebook page.
Therefore, the Friends would have to create their own Instagram profile - or-
accept posting to Instagram via the Library’s page.

Motion to continue Book Baby Bags- APPROVED

Vicky Klein will contact Donna Hill.

Motion to select topics for the next Leslie Goddard presentations: Lucille Ball and
Marshall Fields. APPROVED

Motion to choose the Collette trip. TABLED. Attendees are looking for more
information. Laura will reach out to the Collette representative.

Motion to approve additional activities: Bunco, Specialty Bingo, Artisan silent
auction.

a. Bunco-APPROVED.

b. Specialty Bingo-TABLED (Requesting more information on running a
Bingo).

c. Artisan Silent Auction: APPROVED to try once. Everyone suggested more
discussion on this and creating materials such as how it will work, form,
etc for public and library staff.

Motion to approve a $5 or $10 event ticket discount. $5 APPROVED
Motion to approve the increased 2026 Membership Rates. APPROVED
Review of Proposed Fundraising Budget - Tabled due to time constraints.

10.Meeting adjourned at 6 p.m. for the General Membership Meeting to begin.



2026 Working Budget

2026 Budget

REVENUE $31,200

1.0.0 Used Book Sale Revenue $5,800
1.1.0 |cafe Book Sales $3,000
1.2.0 |Periodic Large Book Sales - Spring, Summer and Fall event $2,400
1.3.0 |Outreach Event Summer Book Sales $400
2.0.0 Taxable Merchandise Sales Revenue $0
2.1.0 Friends 'outreach' Merchandise Sales $0
3.0.0 Membership Revenue $3,500
3.1.0 |Annual Members $2,750
3.2.0 |Life Time Members $750
3.3.0 |Corporate Members $0
4.0.0 Friends Fundraising Gaming Event Revenue $6,100
4.1.0 |Event on CG-AL Annual License - (prizes per event < $2500/value, total $7500) $1,900
4.1.1 Basket Raffle (10/30-11/17), (2/16-4/24), (4/25-6/19), (10/18-12/10) $900
4.1.2 Artisan Silent Auction (6/1-7/1), (7/1-8/1) $600
4.1.3 Mini Golf Raffle $0
4.1.4 50/50 Raffle (3/10 and 11/5) $200
4.1.5 Door Prize Raffle $200
4.2.0 |Event on CG-EN Exempt Activity Notification - Bunco (e.g. games with cash prize) $4,200
4.2.1 Not in 2026, reconsider for 2027 Purse Bingo Tickets $0
4.2.2 Bunco Tickets (3/20 and 11/5) $4,000
4.2.3 Cash/Sponsorship Donations $200
5.0.0 Friends Fundraising Non-Gaming Events Revenue $7,800
5.1.0 |Speakers/Entertainers $7,200
5.1.1 Speakers/Entertainers Ticket Sales $7,000
5.1.2 Cash/Donations $0
5.1.3 Sponsorships $200
5.2.0 |Literary Luncheon with raffle $0
5.2.1 Literary Luncheon Event Ticket Sales $0
5.2.2 Cash/Donations $0
5.2.3 Sponsorships $0
5.3.0 |Direct Donation Fundraising Event $200
5.3.1 Giving Tuesday Cash Donations $100
5.3.2 Facebook Donations $100
5.4.0 Collette Travel Commission $400
5.5.0 Miscellaneous Fundraising Revenue $0
5.5.1 Ticket Sales $0

12/5/2025




2026 Working Budget

2026 Budget

5.5.2 Cash/Donations $0
5.5.3 Sponsorships $0
6.0.0 Friends Community Outreach-non fundraising Revenue $0
6.1.0 |Bus Trip Ticket Sales $0
6.2.0 Other Outreach non-fundraising events $0
7.0.0 Grant Revenue $0
7.1.0 |Restricted Grants $0
7.2.0 |Unrestricted Grants $0
8.0.0 Unsolicited Donations/Fund Distribution Revenue $8,000
8.1.0 Restricted Donations $0
8.2.0 |Unrestricted Donations $8,000
EXPENSES $45,600

9.0.0 Used Book Sale Expense $210
9.1.0 |Cafe Book Sales $80
9.2.0 |Semi-Annual Book Sales - Spring and Fall event $80
9.3.0 |Outreach Event Book Sales $50
10.0.0 Taxable Merchandise Expense $0
10.1.0 |Inventory Purchases for outreach merchandise sales $0
11.0.0 Membership Expense $100
11.1.0 |Annual Members $50
11.2.0 |Life Time Members $50
11.3.0 |Corporate Members $0
12.0.0 Friends Fundraising Gaming Event Expenses $950
12.1.0 |Event on CG-AL Annual License - Raffle $750
12.1.1 Raffle Supplies $50
12.1.2 Prize purchases from cash donations $600
12.1.3 50/50 raffle payout $100
12.2.0 |Event on CG-EN Exempt Activity Notification - Bunco / Bingo ) $200
12.2.1 Bunco/Bingo Supplies $200
12.2.2 Bunco Payout Cash Prizes $200
12.2.3 Event Food and Miscellaneous Supply Expenses $800
13.0.0 Friends Fundraising Non-Gaming Event Expense $1,200
13.1.0 |Speakers/Entertainers $800
13.2.0 |Literary Luncheon $0
13.3.0 |Direct Donation Fundraising Event Marketing $200
13.3.1 Giving Tuesday Expenses $100
13.3.2 Facebook Expense $100
13.4.0 |Collette Travel Expenses - ticket pass through $0
12/5/2025 2




2026 Working Budget

2026 Budget

13.4.1 Marketing $0
13.5.0 Miscellaneous Fundraising Expenses $0
14.0.0 Library Program Expenses Friends pay $15,050
14.1.0 |Music/Cultural Honorariums $400
14.2.0 |Library contracted Authors/Speakers/Performer/Instructor Fees $700
14.3.0 |Library Reading Programs $6,800
14.3.1 Adult Winter Reading $400
14.3.2 Adult Summer Reading $400
14.3.3 Youth Winter Reading $400
14.3.4 Youth Summer Reading $1,000
14.3.5 Annual Reading program Kindle Purchases $800
14.3.6 LIbrary Book Club Books Purchases $800
14.3.7 Libary Tumblebooks 2 year subscription (2027-2028) $2800 paid end of 2026 $3,000
14.6.0 |Library Mini-Golf Fundraser $0
14.6.1 Mini Golf-Direct Friends Sponsorship $0
14.6.2 School participation and Incentive Prizes/Cash Payout $0
14.7.0 |Library and Crown Point City Co Events $3,350
14.7.1 Bulldog Park Movies $1,600
14.7.2 Pumpkin Walk Refreshments and supplies $500
14.7.3 Bulldog Park Community Performer $1,200
14.7.4 Bulldog Summer Market Expenses $50
14.8.0 |Library Miscellaneous Program Support Expenditures $0
15.0.0 Library Purchases - Budgeted $25,000
15.1.0 |Library Crown Point Branch Purchase Requests (budgeted) $25,000
15.2.0 |Library Winfield Branch Purchase Requests (budgeted) $0
16.0.0 Library Purchase Requests - Unbudgeted $0
16.1.0 |Library Crown Point Branch Funding Requests (not budgeted) $0
16.2.0 |Library Winfield Branch Funding Requests (not budgeted) $0
17.0.0 Staff & Friend Appreciation Expense $1,500
17.1.0 |Library Staff Appreciation $1,300
17.2.0 |Friends Appreciation/Celebration $200
18.0.0 Professional Development Assistance $300
18.1.0 |Library Staff Professional Development $200
18.2.0 |Friends Professional Development $100
19.00 Friends Community Outreach/Service Expense $890
19.1.0 |Friends Book Babies Purchases $750
19.2.0 |Friends Outreach Miscellaneous Expense $140
19.3.0 |Friends Bus Trip Charter Fee & Driver Tip $0
19.3.1 Bus Trip Charter Fee $0
12/5/2025 3




2026 Working Budget

2026 Budget

19.3.2 Bus Driver Tip $0
20.0.0 Administrative Expenses $400
20.1.0 Friends Fee payments $50
20.1.1 Advertising Fees- Eblast and other web fees $0
20.1.2 State of Indiana Entity Governance Fees $50
20.1.4 Banking Fees $0
20.1.5 Outreach Activity Fees $0
20.2.0 Indiana Sales Tax 7% $0
20.3.0 Friends Kitchen Supplies $200
20.4.0 Friends Administrative, Postage, Misc Supplies $100
20.5.0 Friends Miscellaneous OTHER Expenses $0
21.0.0 Friends Fundraising Gaming Event Expenses $50
21.1.0 Licensing Expenses - State of Indiana Gambling Commission $50
INCOME (calculated gains/losses) -$14,400

12/5/2025 4




FRIENDS OF THE CROWN POINT LIBRARY - 2026 CALENDAR

January 2026
Important dates
e Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
e 1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
e 2nd Tuesday - 10AM Fundraising Committee Meeting
e 1/26/26 - 5 PM Library Trustees Meeting Open to the public

Friends to do list:
e RENEW your annual membership
e DONATE to SPRING raffle basket by 2/10/26
Chairperson: Mary Targett
Cell: 219-577-2334, Email: marytargett711@comcast.net

February 2026

Important dates
e Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
2/10/26 - 10 AM Friends Annual Meeting (Mtg Rm 2)
2/10/26 - 11AM Fundraising Meeting
2/13/26 - Staff ‘Panera’ lunch
2/16/26 - 4/24/26 Spring Basket Raffle Tickets on sale
2/23/26 - 5 PM Library Trustees Meeting: Open to the public

Friends to do list:
e ATTEND Friends Annual Meeting
DONATE to SPRING raffle basket by 2/13/26
VOLUNTEER Staff Lunch 2/13/26
BUY Basket raffle tickets 2/16/26
SIGN UP as Bunco Fundraiser Volunteer
Chairperson: Mary Targett
Cell: 219-577-2334. Email: marytargett711@comcast.net

March

Important dates

e Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
2nd Tuesday - 10AM Fundraising Committee Meeting
3/23/26 - 5PM Library Trustees Meeting Open to the public
3/20/26 - Friday Night Bunco Party

Friends to do list
e SIGN UP as Spring Book Sale volunteer
Chairperson: Jannie Urevig
Cell: 219-613-3230, Email: jannieu@comcast.net
e PLAY BUNCO

Aprl'/

Important dates

e Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
4/22/26 through 4/24/26 - Spring Book Sale
4/24/26 Draw Spring raffle basket winner
4/25/26 - 6/26/26 Summer basket raffle tickets go on sale
4/27/26 - 5PM Library Board of Trustees Open to the public
4/6/26 - Leslie Goddard Tickets go on sale

Friends to do list
e VOLUNTEER at the Spring Book Sale
e BUY TICKETS to Leslie Goddard as Lucille Ball
e DONATE to SUMMER raffle basket by 4/13/26
Chairperson: Mary Targett
Cell: 219-577-2334, Email: marytargett711@comcast.net

May

Important dates

e Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
2nd Tuesday - 10AM Fundraising Committee Meeting
5/12/26 6PM Friends Regular Meeting
5/12/26 7PM Fundraising Meeting
5/14/26 6PM Leslie Goddard as Lucille Ball
5/26/26 5PM Library Board of Trustees Open to the public

Friends to do list
e ATTEND Friends Regular Meeting
e ATTEND Leslie Goddard
e BUY TICKETS Basket raffle through 6/19
e SIGN UP as Summer Book Sale volunteer
Chairperson: Jannie Urevig
Cell: 219-613-3230. Email: jannieu@comcast.net

SIGN UP as Summer reading volunteer (dates TBD)
Contact:Laura Clemons or sign-up at Circulation Desk

e SIGN UP for Reading Kickoff Event volunteer (dates TBD)
Contact:Laura Clemons or sign-up at Circulation Desk

June

Important dates

e Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
6/1/26 - 6/30/26 Artisan Silent Auction - QUILT (case #3)
6/23/26 - 5PM Library Board of Trustees Open to the public
6/24/26 - 6/26/26 Summer book sale
6/26/26 Draw Summer Basket Winner
TBD Summer reading Sign-up help
TBD Summer Reading Kickoff Event - Friends Table

Friends to do list

BUY TICKETS Basket raffle

BID on the Artisan Silent Auction
VOLUNTEER at Summer Reading Sign-up Table
VOLUNTEER at the Summer Book Sale
VOLUNTEER at the Summer Reading Kickoff Event

ANSWER THE CALL
Be an event chairperson?
How about being an officer?
Be on the nominating committee?
Contact: Vicky Klein - President

Updated: 12/5/25




FRIENDS OF THE CROWN POINT LIBRARY - 2026 CALENDAR

July

Important dates

Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
7/28/26 5PM Library Trustee Meeting (Public welcome)

7/1/26 - Announce Artisan Silent Auction QUILT Winner

Friends to do list

BID on Artisan Silent Auction
VISIT Book Tent at City Market

ATTEND Library sponsored city events
REVIEW DRAFT 2027 Calendar & Budget

August

Important dates

Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
8/24/26 5PM Library Trustee Meeting (Public Welcome)

8/1/26 - 8/31/26 2nd Artisan Silent Auction - TBD

Friends to do list

BID on the Artisan Silent Auction

DONATE to Fall/Winter raffle basket by 9/8/26
Chairperson: Mary Targett

Cell: 219-577-2334, Email: marytargett711@comcast.net

September

Important dates

Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale

1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
2nd Tuesday - 10AM Fundraising Committee Meeting
9/8/26 6 PM Friends Regular Meeting

2026 Proposed budget, fundraisers, events and officer nomination
9/8/26 7PM Fundraising Meeting

9/1/26 Announce Artisan Auction winner

9/28/26 5PM Library Trustee Meeting (Public Welcome
Collette trip and Trip dates TBD

Friends to do list

DONATE to the fall/winter raffle basket
ATTEND Friends Regular Meeting

SIGN UP as Fall Book Sale volunteer
Chairperson: Jannie Urevig

SIGN UP as a gaming volunteer

Chairperson: Mary Targett
SIGN UP for National Friends Week Event

Chairperson:

October

Important dates

Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
10/18-10/24 National Friends Week

Membership Sale & Discount Week
10/18/26 - 12/10/26 Fall/Winter Raffle Tickets sale
10/21/26 - 10/23/26 Fall Book Sale

10/26/26 5PM Library Trustee Meeting (Public Welcome)

Friends to do list

BUY Tickets for the Fall/Winter Raffle Basket
BUY Tickets for the November Bunco event
VOLUNTEER at Fall Book Sale

VOLUNTEER during National Friends Week
RECRUIT a new Friend: Lifetime Member raffle
RENEW 10/18 - 12/31 2027 Friends Membership

VOLUNTEER for Board positions and
appointments
Contact: Nominating Committee & Vicky Klein

November

Important dates

Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale

1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
2nd Tuesday - 10AM Fundraising Committee Meeting
11/6/26 FALL Bunco

11/16/26 Draw Fall/Winter basket winner
11/23/26 5PM Library Trustee Meeting (Public Welcome)

Friends to do list

PLAY Bunco

BUY Tickets for Raffle Basket

BUY Tickets for Leslie Goddard Holiday Show
FINAL UPDATE proposed budget

FINAL UPDATE proposed calendar/fundraisers
VOLUNTEER to be an officer or chairperson

December

Important dates

Everyday: Ongoing Cafe Booksale
1st Saturday - 2 for 1 book sale in the Internet Cafe
12/1/26 National Giving Tuesday

12/8/26 10 AM Friends Regular Meeting

12/8/26 11 AM Fundraising Meeting

12/10/26 Leslie Goddard “Marshall Field ”
12/14/26 5PM Library Trustee Meeting (Public Welcome)

Friends to do list

ATTEND Friends Regular Meeting
ATTEND: Leslie Goddard Presentation
RENEW your membership

DONATE to Friends on Giving Tuesday
DONATE to 2027 SPRING raffle basket

Updated: 12/5/25




Last paid Expires Type Firsthame Lastname
Dec-24 12/1/2025 Single Paulette Skinner
Dec-24 12/1/2025 Single Diana Tobias
Jan-25 1/1/2026 Family John & Kathleen Breen
Jan-25 1/1/2026 Family Rachel & Chuck Feinberg
Jan-25 1/1/2026 Family Donna & Robert Hill
Jan-25 1/1/2026 Family Steven & Donna Rudzinski
Jan-25 1/1/2026 Family Charles & Darlene Spohrer
Jan-25 1/1/2026 Single Summer Lauheres
Jan-25 1/1/2026 Single Maryann Dwan
Jan-25 1/1/2026 Single Rosanne Kwak
Jan-25 1/1/2026 Single Roxy Reynoilds
25-Jan 1/25/2026 Family Chris & Mary Fealy
25-Jan 1/25/2026 Family Melanie & Krcmery Krcmery
25-Jan 1/25/2026 Single Judy Baran
25-Jan 1/25/2026 Single Mary Ann Basista
25-Jan 1/25/2026 Single Bobbie Escalante
25-Jan 1/25/2026 Single Tim Fealy
25-Jan 1/25/2026 Single Frieda E. Nakoff
Mar-25 3/1/2026 Single Janette Edgman
Mar-25 3/1/2026 Single Fiona McCarroll
Mar-25 3/1/2026 Single Geneva Rosenbaum
25-Mar 3/25/2026 Family Peter & Trudy Tarpo
25-Mar 3/25/2026 Family Dody Urbanski
Apr-25 4/1/2026 Family Mike & Linda Adams
Apr-25 4/1/2026 Family Connie & Bryon Carson
Apr-25 4/1/2026 Family Celeste & Mike Cooley
Apr-25 4/1/2026 Family Jan & Bill Rattazzi
Apr-25 4/1/2026 Single Kathy Jordan
Apr-25 4/1/2026 Single Valerie Jirik
Apr-25 4/1/2026 Single Marcy Maloney
Apr-25 4/1/2026 Single Maryclair Shaw
25-Apr 4/25/2026 Single Dorothy Bragiel
25-Apr 4/25/2026 Single Marshall Anderson
25-Apr 4/25/2026 Single Jean Ohlenkamp
May-25 5/1/2026 Family Cheri & Russ Johnston
May-25 5/1/2026 Single Bea Cak
May-25 5/1/2026 Single Melissa Culver
May-25 5/1/2026 Single Georgene johnson
May-25 5/1/2026 Single Eva Lambert
May-25 5/1/2026 Single Suzanne McCorry
25-May 5/25/2026 Single Maria A Targett
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Family Michael & Shanon Carroll
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Family Amy Cox
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Family Skylar Cox
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Family Pat and Bob Hellenga
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Family Nicole Olson
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Family Jennifer Paquette
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Denyse Buck
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Dee Dee Buck
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Anna Copenhafer
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Sharon Gilbert
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Linda Gorken




Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Dan Root
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Rachel Schmucker
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Mary Serera
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Vicki Swalek
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single Judy Sweeko
Jun-25 6/1/2026 Single LouAnne Williams
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single Robert Dershewitz
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single Karen Duncan
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single Jennifer Janko
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single David Maloney
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single Lisa Sedoria
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single Dave Swanson
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single Eileen Szymborski
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single Jannie Urevig
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single Carole Watkins
Oct-25 10/1/2026 Single Rhonda Weer
25-Oct 10/25/2026 Family Richard & Marie Cooper
25-Oct 10/25/2026 Single Dorothy Angell
25-Oct 10/25/2026 Single Joan Brasa
25-Oct 10/25/2026 Single Julie Cooper
25-Oct 10/25/2026 Single David Palkovich
Nov-25 11/1/2026 Family Carl Larsen
Nov-25 11/1/2026 Single Kathleen Marekcik
Lifetime Family Joe & Mary Targett
Lifetime Single Anne Parent
Lifetime Lifetime Denise Bashore
Lifetime Lifetime Cindy Beckman
Lifetime Lifetime Cris BoBowsky
Lifetime Lifetime Belinda Bosch
Lifetime Lifetime Carol Brey
Lifetime Lifetime Kathleen Brunetti
Lifetime Lifetime Lynn Carroll
Lifetime Lifetime Penelope Castor
Lifetime Lifetime Marlene Cosby
Lifetime Lifetime Deborah Cuffia
Lifetime Lifetime Susan Daily
Lifetime Lifetime Carol Doty
Lifetime Lifetime Ruth Dwyer
Lifetime Lifetime Susan E. Driscoll Elder
Lifetime Lifetime Carol Fisher
Lifetime Lifetime Jamesa Flannery
Lifetime Lifetime Monica Fletes
Lifetime Lifetime William Forgey
Lifetime Lifetime Lynn Frank
Lifetime Lifetime Sue Gluek
Lifetime Lifetime Katharine Hadow
Lifetime Lifetime Larry Hagerman
Lifetime Lifetime Carol Hall
Lifetime Lifetime John Hershman
Lifetime Lifetime Carol Highsmith
Lifetime Lifetime Steve Highsmith
Lifetime Lifetime Patricia Hopkins
Lifetime Lifetime Bonnie Hunter




Lifetime Lifetime Member 2025 Winner Brittany Johnson
Lifetime Lifetime Donna Johnson
Lifetime Lifetime Barbara Kacmar
Lifetime Lifetime Linda Kasianchuk
Lifetime Lifetime Jim Kendall
Lifetime Lifetime Joyce Kennedy
Lifetime Lifetime Margaret Kerr
Lifetime Lifetime Deborah & James Kirk
Lifetime Lifetime Vicky Klein
Lifetime Lifetime Mary Jo Klepsch
Lifetime Lifetime B. Joy Kolar
Lifetime Lifetime John Kopchik
Lifetime Lifetime Joe Koranek
Lifetime Lifetime Leo Laspas
Lifetime Lifetime Judith Lazar
Lifetime Lifetime John & Karen Leitzel
Lifetime Lifetime Melinda Lijana
Lifetime Lifetime Lois Lovekamp
Lifetime Lifetime Joyce Middleton
Lifetime Lifetime Eric Miller
Lifetime Lifetime Phil & Camille Mueller
Lifetime Lifetime Sherry Nagel-Smith
Lifetime Lifetime Christine Rettig
Lifetime Lifetime James Douglas Smith
Lifetime Lifetime Betty Jane Spanier
Lifetime Lifetime Jean Szymanski
Lifetime Lifetime Dan Thomas
Lifetime Lifetime Brenda Tovsen
Lifetime Lifetime Sylvia Vucich
Lifetime Lifetime Walter Walker
Lifetime Lifetime Edith Ward
Lifetime Lifetime Julie Wendorf
Lifetime Lifetime Alexis Woodburn
Lifetime Lifetime Daniel Wukich
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Rose Kendall
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Dr. Jerry & Trish Allee
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Dr. & Mrs. Gary Brigham
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Lynn Clay
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle James & Mary Ann Greiner
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Christine & Bradly Hendrickson
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Janet Katich
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Lenora Festa Kerr
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Mary Malloy-Rhee & Family
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Diane O'Brien
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Felix Pavloff
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Shirley & Robert Rees
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Pat & Tricia Schuster
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Charles & Petra Steele
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Sally Steele
Lifetime Lifetime - Author's Circle Mike Sulkowski
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Becca Cooper
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Cindy Dissette
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Cris Genovese




Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Laura Greaney
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Peter Lewis
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Roxanne Mason
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Sandy Powell
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Amanda Risch
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Hannah Rogers
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Maria K Targett
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Cassidy Veschak
Gaming Staff Complimentary while Employed Lindsey Walker




	FCPCL 12.9.25 Meeting Agenda
	FCPCL Minutes of 9.8.25 Regular Meeting
	FCPLC 8.20.25 - 11.30.25 Financial Report
	FCPCL Minutes of 9.8.25 Fundraising Meeting
	FCPCL 12.5.25 Version of 2026 Budget
	FCPCL 12.5.25 Version of 2026 Calendar
	FCPCL 12.5.25 Member status list

